
Sheriff's Office Headquarters 

Attn: Sheriff Joe McGill 

1520 E. Basin Ave 

Pahrump, NV 89060 

 

September 18, 2024 

 

Greg Dankowski 

2350 Dyer Court 

Pahrump, NV  89048 

 

Re: Deputy Report Case 24NY-0029 

 

This letter shall represent a formal complaint as to the conduct of several deputies on January 2, 

2024 as well as the requirement to preserve all evidence. 

On January 2, 2024, as it pertains to the above listed Deputy Report Case Number.  

On the date in question three of your deputies came to my house and asked me one question. 

“Did I own a Toyota Rav4. Upon me answering honestly and accurately I stated yes I did.  

Your Deputies then on what they perceived as Probable Cause entered my house without 

permission and without a warrant and placed me under arrest.  

Your Deputies never stated any other information as to any dates of incidents, the status of my 

vehicle nor requested to inspect the vehicle.  

You are responsible for these Deputies actions and the actions within the NYE County Detention 

Center.  

I am currently discussing my legal remedies as it pertains to my Civil Rights being violated, my 

rights under the State of Nevada Statues and Constitution that were violated and as well as 

Federal Statutes/Codes and Constitutional rights which were violated.  

All evidence to include all video/audio files from the body cameras, detention center 

video/audio files, all written whether physical or digital records must be preserved for possible 

future evidence of the violations by the actions of your Deputies.  

It is imperative that the NYE County Sheriffs department investigate this matter and take 

appropriate actions to prevent this from happening to myself and others. People have the right 

to be secure in their home from warrantless entry for anything other than immediate threat or 

felonious actions.  

 



 

I look forward to hearing from you as it pertains to the investigation as well as that all evidence 

has been retained and secured as it will be most likely required to be turned over as legal 

proceedings move forward.  

Cordially, 

 

 

Greg Dankowski 

cc: 

List attached 


